July 15, 2013

The regular monthly meeting of the Mahoning Township Supervisors was held this evening at the Township Municipal Building at 4:30 PM.

Members of the Board present: Christine DeLong, Chairperson Ron Miller, Vice-Chairman Wayne Myers, Supervisor

Also attending was:

Karen Blackledge, Danville News
Larry & Susan Blase
Kim Wilt
Chad Thomas

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS: Held Thursday, July 11, 2013 and this morning prior to workshop for legal and personnel matters.

SERGEANT POSITION: The Board promoted Patrolman Chris Prescott to fill the position left vacant when Tim Berkey retired in February. Motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers to promote Chris Prescott to Sergeant.

PUBLIC COMMENT

LARRY & SUSAN BLASE - 8 DIEHL STREET: Addressed the Board with their concerns about the neighboring property, owned by Dina Bingaman, which has been condemned and continues to have people using the premises. They also elaborated on numerous other police matters they are having with the neighbor. The Board advised that the Zoning Officer is going through the proper procedures to have the property repaired or demolished and that they would discuss the police matters with the police department and would get back to them with answers as to why there seems to be no resolutions.

MINUTES & TREASURER'S REPORT: Minutes of the previous meeting of June 17, 2013 were approved with no alterations or corrections, motion Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers. Treasurer's Report for the month of June 2013 was accepted by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

SOLICITOR: N/A

ZONING/UCC: Report presented from workshop this morning.

POLICE DEPARTMENT: June monthly report submitted.

STREET DEPARTMENT: July workshop report from this morning submitted.

ENGINEER: For July no action was required by the Board, unfortunately John Mazich did not make it to workshop as he was involved in an accident on the way here.

FIRE DEPARTMENT: N/A

OLD BUSINESS

CHIEF OF POLICE CONTRACT: Agreed to a sixty day extension of the current contract, motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

AMEND - INSTITUTIONAL PARKING ORDINANCE: At the request of the Chief of Police, the solicitor prepared and ordinance to enforce parking on property owned by Geisinger. The Board by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers, voted to adopt same.

AMEND STOP AND NO PARKING ORDINANCE: At the request of the board, the solicitor prepared an ordinance amendment to create a stop intersection at Poplar and Pleasant. The Board by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers, voted to adopt the amendment.

AMEND YIELD AT H EYER: The Board by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers instructed the solicitor to advertise this amendment for next meeting

NEW BUSINESS

EXONERATION: Request for exoneration of Statewide Tax Recovery for Thomas Bennett who is deceased was approved by the Board, motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

FINGERPRINTING FEE SCHEDULE: In conjunction with the addition of the police department's live scan, the Board issued and adjustment by resolution to the fee schedule. Fingerprinting will now cost \$25 for all applicants's to be processed. The resolution was approved by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

CONDITIONAL USE FEE: Request of the zoning officer to increase this fee from \$500 to \$1,500 to cover all costs involved with a hearing, motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

SUNCOM AGREEMENT: Service for one year was approved by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

ISS AGREEMENT: Service for one year was approved by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

ELECTRIC SUPPLIER: Research done by our representative from Uni-Tec, at no cost to the township, shows the lowest cost provider at the time the contract comes due, and the Board voted, motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers to go with the lowest cost provider as outlined on the renewal date of the contract.

TRICK OR TREAT: The Board designated Trick or Treat on Thursday, October 31, 2012, dusk until 9.

LEAF COLLECTION: Set to begin October 21st from 7 AM to 3PM, Mondays and Fridays, continuing up to Tuesday, December 3, 2013 to make up for the lapse in coverage over the Thanksgiving holiday.

Mr. Miller motioned in favor of authorizing and approving the payrolls and bills for July 2013 and also to adjourn, Mr. Myers seconded.